

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, November 9, 2009 at 7:00 pm. with Mayor Richardson presiding.

Council member Velma Johnson gave the invocation.

Tameeka Ephriam called roll. The following members were present: Reginald Wilson, Janice Anderson, Terry Adams and Jimmie Robinson. Tameeka Ephriam acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting opened for transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting: Council member Janice Anderson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Council member Velma Johnson. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills: Council member Velma Johnson made a motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration and pay November #1 for \$13,481.37. The motion was seconded by Council member Terry Adams to approve the payment of November #1 bills for \$13,481.37. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2009-60 Notice of Public Nuisance: Council member Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2009-60 notice of public nuisance; see attached listed addresses. The motion was seconded by Council member Terry Adams to approve Resolution No. 2009-60. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2009-61: Notice of Public Hearing. 1265 Woodward Road, 809 11th Ave, 407 Highland Drive. Council member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2009-61 Notice of Public Hearing. The motion was seconded by Council member Terry Adams to approve Resolution No. 2009-61. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2009-62 Public hearing for structure located at 504 12th Avenue. Council member Velma Johnson made a motion to Resolution no. 2009-62. The motion was seconded by Council member Janice Anderson to approve Resolution no. 2009-62. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: none

Report from the Council: Council member Reginald Wilson invited the men of the City of Midfield to meet him at the Community Center on Monday to organize a mentoring program. Council member Jimmie Robinson asked if the city would be able to have an audit performed after City Computers finish updating and adjusting financial records. Mayor Richardson stated that an audit would take place after City Computer completes the updates. Council member Velma Johnson reported that the attendance at the last neighborhood watch was low and that only four people showed up. Council member Velma Johnson urged the public to participate. Council member Velma Johnson stated that she invited Fairfield, Bessemer, and Lipscomb neighborhood watch to come and share their ideas.

Open Meeting to the Public: Mr. Thomas had several complaints about the police department.

Adjournment: Council member Janice Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council member Reginald Wilson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.